AGENDA

Technical Advisory Committee
of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

August 12, 2020
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order

Review and approval of minutes from July 8, 2020

Old Business

A. TBA

New Business

Review FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
Resolution 804: Adopt FY 2021 UPWP

Status report of ALDOT projects

Safety Observations
TAB

mono»

Next TAC Meeting — September 9, 2020

Adjourn



MINUTES
Technical Advisory Committee
of the Metropolitan Planning Organization

Wednesday, July 8, 2020
10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jana Monday CDG Engineering
Libby Messick EARPDC
Michael Bergh ALDOT East Central Region
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Paul Gilly Sain Associates
Rodney McCain Calhoun County
Shane Brown ALDOT East Central Region

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Ms, Libby Messick.

Upon reviewing the minutes of the May 13, 2020 meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was made
by Mr. Fred Denney and was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business items to discuss.
NEW BUSINESS:

Ms. Messick called for review of the FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications. She
gave the members handouts of the list of MPO projects and reviewed the Administrative Modifications
for the month. Ms. Messick explained that there was one modification that created changes on the TIP
spreadsheet and seven modifications that created changes to the TIP spreadsheet and four modifications
that did not create any changes to the TIP spreadsheet.

Next, Ms. Messick called for discussion of Status Report of ALDOT projects. Mr. Shane Brown gave a
report included in the agenda packet. He detailed Snow Street was pending acceptance, Bridge painting
projects were waiting on punch list items and on-going claims, Mountain Street resurfacing should begin
milling operations soon pending weather, and the AL-144 resurfacing and widening from St. Clair
County line to US 431 is now anticipated to begin August 1.

Next, Ms. Messick continued by calling for discussion of Safety Observations. She explained that there
was a handout in the agenda packet with the list of concerns from the CAC that had been discussed at
previous meetings for review. She asked for updates from committee members on their respective items.
There were no updates currently.

Next, Ms. Messick called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems.
No report information had been received, but she stated a report should be available for the MPO meeting
the following week.



The next TAC meeting will be Wednesday, August 12, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 10:18 a.m.



August 2020 Administrative Modifications
That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1. #40 CN {100064886) RESURFACING CHURCH AVENUE FROM SR-21 TO 11™ STREET
NORTHEAST
Old Target Start Date: September 25, 2020
New Target Start Date: December 4, 2020
-New Target Start Date in different FY. Allocation increased by 1%.

2. #49 PE (100070253) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON FRIENDSHIP ROAD OVER
CHOCCOLOCCO CREEK {(BIN 004773) AND CHOCCOLOCCO CREEK RELIEF (BIN 004774)
(PHASE I1)

Old Engineers Estimate: $352,672
New Engineers Estimate: $349,181
-Reduction of PE estimate of $3,491

3. #50 PE (100070259) RESURFACING, WIDENING AND UPGRADING EXISTING TURN
SIGNALS AND ADDING TURN LANES ON FRIENDSHIP ROAD AT CHEAHA DRIVE (PHASE 1)
Old Engineers Estimate: $§152,255
New Engineers Estimate: $150,748
-Reduction of PE estimate of $1,507

4. #48 PE (100070247) WIDENING ON FRIENDSHIP ROAD FROM CHEAHA DRIVE TO CIRCLE
DRIVE {(PHASE 1) INCLUDING DESIGN AND FUNCTIONAL DRAINAGE TO CORRECT
EXISTING WATER FLOW
Old Engineers Estimate: $314,376
New Engineers Estimate: $311,264
-Reduction of PE estimate of $3,112

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

5. #30 CN {100057407) RE-CONFIGURE INTERSECTION SR-4 (US-78) AT CR-186 {BARRY ST)
Old Target Start Date: December 4, 2020
New Target Start Date: January 29, 2021
-New Target Start Date in same FY, no change needed to TIP spreadsheet.

6. #45 CN (10064899) RESURFACE RUSSELL DRIVE FROM ALEXANDRIA ROAD TO
PEACEBURG ROAD
Old Target Start Date: December 4, 2020
New Target Start Date: May 28, 2021
-New Target Start Date in same FY, no change needed to TIP spreadsheet.



CALHOUN AREA MPO

FY 20-23 TIP AS OF August 3, 2020

ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH)
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (5TP)

Authorized to Proceed

— Moved from one FY to another FY
“I Funded by ATRIP or ARRA

~ |New Project or Allacation Change

[Project Description 1D# Sponsor |Status Scope 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
3 |Resurface Chief Ladiga Trail w/Sidewalk Connection City of Weaver 100062151 |Weaver COMPLETE
4 |Signal Upgrade at SR-21 / Baltzell Gate Rd. (ARRA % Re-assigned to Frank Akers Rd.} 100047014 [Anniston
5 Si!nzl Improvements at Lenlock / SR-21 100047016 |Anniston
6 |Mcintosh Rd. Improvements and Re-Alignment | 100054925 |Calhoun County
i 100054926 |Calhoun County |Under CN
7 |Lenlock/Saks Road Intersection & Turn Lanes 100051026 |Calhoun County |COMPLETE
11 [Snew Street Drainage Improvements & Resurfacing 100052525 |Oxford Under CN
14 [Alexandria-Jville Rd. Resurface from McClellan Rd. to Cedar Springs Rd. 100064930 |Calhoun County
23 |64th Street Bridge Replacement {BIN 6204) {PE developed by County Eng.} 100054937 |Calhoun County RW |
100054938 ut |
10005493% N
25 |Coffee (A) Street - Resurface from SR-21 to Alexandria Rd. 100043808 |lacksonville COMPLETE
30 [Barry Street/US 78 - Reconfigure Intersection 100057404 |Oxford
100057405 L
100057406 ut 117
100057407 CN
33 |Chief Ladiga Trail - Anniston - £ 5.8 mi {Cane Ck. To 4th 5t.) 100060694 |Anniston |RW 522,903
35 |Noble/4th St. Intersection Improvements 100063208 |Anniston CN
36 Bilﬁl‘fed Improvements at 10th, Clydesdale, & 11th 100063210 |Anniston
37 |Bike/Ped Improvements at 14th, 11th, and Cobb Ave. {CN includes 525k for Bicycle Parking Racks) 100063212 |[Anniston
38 |intersection Lighting at SR-202/Bynum Leatherwood 100064881 [Calhoun County |COMPLETE -
100064882 COMPLETE
39 |Mountain St. NE Resurface from SR-21 to 8th Ave 100064883 [lacksonville
100064884
40 |Church Ave Resurface from 11th 5t to SR-21 100064885 |lacksonville
100064886 CN
41 |Airport Rd. Bridge Replacement @ Coldwater Creek {BIN 11215) 100064887 |Oxford
| 100064888 | RW
! 100064889 Ut
100064890 N
43 | Lenlock Lane Resurface from US-431 to Anniston CL (PE devlioped by County Eng.} 100064895 |Calhoun County  |COMPLETE
44 |Bynum Leatherwood/Old Gadsden Rd Roundabout 100064896 |Calhoun County
100064897 CN
45 |Russell Dr. Resurface from Alexandria Rd to Peaceburg Rd. 100064898 |Weaver
100064899 CN
46 |4-lane Greenbrier Rd. to Golden Spring Rd. cost overruns Resolution 733 100008423 |[Anniston COMPLETE
47 |Wilmer, Greenbrier to G Street, cost overruns Anniston Anniston
100047017 COMPLETE
48 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase | 100070247 |Oxford PE a:
100070248 RW
100070249 l ut
100070250 {CN
49 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacerment Phase Il 100070253 |Oxford I3 ia
100070254 [rw
100070255 lut




igust 3, 2020

Authaorized to Proceed

Moved from one fY to another FY

Funded by ATRIP or ARRA

New Project or Allocation Change

PE Preliminary Engineering

RW Right of Way
UT Utilities
CN Construction

1D# Sponsor Status [Scope 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
100070257 CN
it Phase {i{ 100070259 |Oxford PE 150,748
100070262 RW 108,417
100070269 urt 107,510
_ 100070271 CN
Rd to Jacksonville) (PE by County Eng.) 100070224
developed by County Eng.) 100070226 [Calhoun County [<] 1,285,326
100070695 |Cathoun County PE 30,300
100070228 {Calhoun County CN 102,010
ng.) 100070230 [Calhoun County CN 978,786
yEng) 100070232 |[Calhoun County N 390,227
100070197 |lacksonville PE 87,305
100070198 CN 470,287
d Place SW 100070203 [iacksonville PE 212,715
100070208 CN 1,078,819
100070238 |Anniston PE 18,133
100070239 CN 183,146
& path 100070241 |Anniston PE 32,643
100070242 CN 164,848
100070244 |anniston PE 5,555
100070245 CN 44,884
errun - CLOSED CLOSED CN 4,147
g Spring Rd) to SR-21 100054996 CLOSED CN 24,468
3,028,345 4,613,072 1,324,032 3,297,673 2,633,846 8,729,262 1,996,780 3,167,299
2,182,759 2,266,095 2,363,956 2,463,701 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554
9,694,529 8,848,943 6,501,965 7,541,889 6,707,917 6,595,625 387,917 912,691
11,877,287 11,115,038 8,865,921 10,005,591 9,229,471 9,117,179 2,909,471 3,434,245
8,848,943 6,501,965 7,541,889 6,707,917 6,595,625 387,917 912,691 266,946



Resolution # 804

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQO) Adopting the Final Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP) for FY 2021 as prepared by the East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission (EARPDC)

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) is the organization designated
by the Governor of the State of Alabama as being responsible, together with the State of Alabama, for
implementing the applicable provisions of 23 USC 134 and 135 (amended by the FAST Act, Sections 1201
and 1202, December 2015); 42 USC 2000d-1, 7401; 23 CFR 450 and 500; 40 CFR 51 and 93; and,

WHEREAS, the US Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires all urbanized areas, as established by
the US Bureau of the Census, to do area-wide urban transportation planning, and the designated
planning organization to submit a Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) as a condition for meeting
the provisions of Title 23 USC 134; and,

WHEREAS, consistent with the declaration of these provisions, the East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission, as staff to the MPO, in cooperation with the Bureau of Transportation
Planning and Modal Programs, Alabama Department of Transportation, has prepared a Unified Planning
Work Program for Fiscal Year 2020; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to its duties, functions, and responsibilities, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) Policy Committee, in session this the 20th day of August, 2020 did review
and evaluate the aforementioned FY 21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), summarized on the
attached pages; now,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {MPO) Policy
Committee that the same does hereby adopt said FY 21 Unified Planning Work Program.

Councilman Jerry Parris, Chairman
City of Jacksonvilie
ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Pianning and
Development Commission



Appendix D
FY 2020 UPWP Financial Overview

State Planning and
Tasks Research (SPR) PL Local Total
Federal Share | State Share

Task 1 Administration $101,156 | $25,288 | $126,444
Task 2 Data Collection $70,168 | 517,542 587,710
Task 3 Public involvement $13,800 | $3,451 $17,251

Environmental Mitigation and

Task 4 Streamlining $500 5125 5625
Task 5 Transportation Systems $37,978 | $9,495 $47,473
Special Projects, Corridor
Task 6 | Development, Technical Studies, S0 50 S0
and DRI
Task Total $223,602 | $55,901 | $279,503
TOTAL $50,000 $10,000 $354,503

FY 2021 Allocation of $223,602 = FHWA PL and FTA 5303 funds have been combined as one fund for better management and tracking
MPOs may carry over funds for 3 years.

SPR {ALDOT) State Planning and Research Funds — Allocation has been reduced to 560,000 {$50,000 Fed/$15,000 State).

*Indicates additional PL funds in excess to the aflocated yearly amount.

33



Appendix E
FY 2020 PL Funding — Detailed View

SPR PL
Total
FHWA  ALDOT | FHWA/FTA MPO
Task 1.0 | Administration 5 5 5 - .
1.1 | MPO Administration $88,501 | $22,125 | $110,626
1.2 | Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 43,125 5781 $3,906
1.3 | Education and Training $9,330 | $2,332 $11,662
1.4 | Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) $200 $50 $250
Yask 2.0 | Data Collection $70,168 | $17,542 587,710
Task 3.0 | Public Involvement - - - - -
3.1 | Public Information Officer (P10) $6,700 | $1,675 $8,375
3.2 | Public Participation Plan {PPP) $5,670 | $1,418 $7,088
3.3 | Title Vi/Environmental Justice Planning $1,030 $258 $1,288
3.4 | Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) $400 $100 $500
Task 4.0 | Environmental Mitigation and
Streamlining & & s 5 S
4.1 | Air Quality, Climate Change, and Storm
Water Mitigation Planning $500 5125 5625
Task 5.0 | Transportation Systems S - - - -
5.1 | Long Range Transportation Plan {LRTP) $4,100 | $1,025 $5,125
5.2 | Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) 56,768 | 51,692 $8,460
5.3 | Public Transportation $14,367 | $3,592 $17,959
5.4 | Bicycle and Pedestrian Transportation
Planning $4,125 | $1,031 $5,156
5.5 | Freight Planning $4,100 | $1,025 $5,125
5.6 | Transportation Management and
Operations Planning (Inciudes ITS) $400 $100 $500
5.7 | Transportation Safety and Security
Planning $4,118 | $1,030 $5,148
Task 6.0 | Special Projects, Corridor Development,
Technical Studies, and DRI - - - - -
R SR e R B F S el S e O R S R R SN BT
Subtotal 0 0} $223,602 | $55,901 | $279,503
SPR (ALDOT Allocation Only, Not for Locat MPO '
Activities) $50,000 | $10,000 $60,000
: i s e e ]
| B | $339,503

FY 2021 Allocation of $223,602 = FHWA PL and FTA 5303 funds have been combined as one fund for better management and tracking
MPQs may carry over funds for 3 years. '
SPR {ALDOT] State Planning and Research Funds — Allocation has been reduced to $60,000 (550,000 Fed/$10,000 State).
*Indicates additional PL funds in excess to the allocated yearly amount.

34



Appendix F
FY 2020 Local Match Table

Funding Summary
Federal
Share Local Match Total

Total Funds for MPO $223,602 $55,901 $279,503
FHWA Mapping or
Technical Studies

Anniston Mapping $24,800 $6,200 $31,000

Oxford Mapping $28,800 $7,200 $36,000

Funds Available for
Area-Wide Planning
Projects $170,002 $42,501 $212,503

Local Match

Quarterly dues may not exceed the amounts in the table below.

Lacal match for FHWA Mapping or Technical Studies is the responsibility of the local government that
commissioned the mapping or study. This local match is invoiced monthly on a reimbursement basis.

Local match for Area-wide Planning and Projects is invoiced quarterly on a reimbursement basis as MPO Dues.

Oct. 1- Jan.1- Apr.1- July1-

Member Jurisdictions % Pop. Dec. 31 Mar. 31 June 30 Sep. 30 TOTAL
Calhoun County

Commission 23.80% $2,529 $2,529 $2,529 $2,528 $10,115
Anniston 28.96% $3,078 $3,077 $3,077 $3,077 $12,309
Hobson City 0.96% 5102 $102 5102 $102 5408
Jacksonville 15.73% 51,672 $1,672 51,671 51,671 56,686
Oxford 26.75% $2,843 $2,842 52,842 $2,842 $11,369
Weaver 3.80% $404 $404 $403 5403 $1,614
TOTAL DUES 100.00% $10,628 $10,626 $10,624 $10,623 $42,501

*indicates additional PL funds in excess to the allocated yearly amount.
Billed MPO dues may be up to but not over quarterly totals

35




CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

PROJECT NO. DESCRIPTION STATUS

STPOA-7440(600) Resurface & Drainage Imp. on Pending Acceptance
Snow Street from SR 21 to US 78 Projected Overrun - $188,819.38
in Oxford

99-504-690-000-501 Bridge Painting Project over RR in Punch List & On-geing claims

Calhoun, Clay, Talladega, and

Chambers Counties

STPOA-0815({258) Mountain Street Resurfacing & Milling Operations should begin
Drainage Rehab soon pending weather.
STPAA-HSIP-0144(502) AL 144 Resurfacing and Safety Widening Anticipated start date August 1st

from St. Clair County line to US 431



MPO CAC Safety Observations

Satety Observations

ftem # | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Respanse Status
Original Recent
1 Oxford Bynum Blvd/Hwy incorporate a light | 09/19/18 7/8/20 v v Oxford will add streetlights at this intersection OPEN
202 Intersection at this intersection as a city project. Project has been staked and
to see it better at ALDOT and power company are looking into
night ways 1o power the lights.
6 Anniston Henry Road Addition of street 11/14/18 11/13/1% v v Anniston is working with Alabama Power. OPEN
intersection at the lighting Process has started.
Bypass
11 Anniston Ossington Ave, Safety study/Traffic | 07/17/19 07/14/20 v v Ongoing traffic study for possible road OPEN
calming measures classification
for residents Awaiting FHWA response.
12 Anniston/ US-78 east of the | Widening to 3 lanes | 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
Oxford 431 bypass We will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.
13 Anniston Choccolocco Rd Widening to 3 lanes | 07/17/19 11/21/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
from intersection We will take it into consideration when looking
with 431 to at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
Robertson Rd. incoming LRTP,
*|ncoming sub-division development may
increase traffic along this road. *
Information given to consultant for LRTP and it
will be added to the Plan.
14 Anniston Russell Avenue Widening road to 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
include shoulder We will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.
15 Calhoun Saks Road @ 43rd Road is narrow, 07/24/19 09/11/19 v v Widening: This suggestion would be a major OPEN
County street school buses make undertaking. We will take it into consideration
wide turns at this when locking at upcoming traffic counts and
intersection, updating the incoming LRTP.
difficult for 2 cars to School children:
pass, school AR applicationsare-baingaccepted-uati-iday
children walk in the 15
ditch (photos}




Safety Observations

item # | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response Status
Original Recent
17 Calhoun Bynum Turn lane needed 10/28/19 7/8/20 v v This issue is being investigated. A possible OPEN
County Leatherwood for the landfill resclution has been presented to the County
Rd./Morrisville entrance Commissioner.
Road intersection
18 Calhoun Bynum The turn 1/14/20 7/8/20 4 v OPEN
County Leatherwood lane/deceleration
Road/Eulaton Gate lane on the
Southbound side of
Bynum
Leatherwood needs
to be extended
from its current
location at Eulaton
Gate to begin at
Hutto Hill Road. This
will allow adequate
stacking for ANAD
workers during
morning entry times
and allow egress for
travelers heading
south towards
SR202
20 Jacksonville White's Gap Signalization at the 2/25/20 4/16/20 v v Signalization of this intersection denied OPEN
Rd./SR-21 intersection previously due to proximity to other signalized
intersection intersections. Mark Stephens to discuss with
Mayor Smith.
21 Anniston 10t and Quintard Left turn signal 5/20/20 7/8/20 v v The signals from 8" to 21% areon a OPEN
intersection timing seems short. coordinated system, so if timing is added to
Traffic backs up at one light then then entire system would need
this light, to be retimed. The City of Anniston has asked
Could turn lane ALDOT to evaluate the feasibility of extending
length be increased the turn lane at this intersection as it is an
ALDOT maintained road.
22 Calhoun Western terminus | Increase speed limit 7/15/20 OPEN
County of Bynum Blvd. from 45 to 55
23 Anniston/ 21 exit from the Signage for food 7/15/20 OPEN
ALDOT 431 Bypass and gas locations

off the bypass




Safety Observations

CLOSED ITEMS

Response

IE;II
i
{

E. I EN
|
#
y
|
i




Safety Obsarvations

 ocati Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Respaonse ) [ Status
Original Recent

‘ tem # ' Jurisdiction ' Location

s T S



2019 Avg./Mo. 838 - 181 35 143 257 212
ADA Paratransit Ridersh'gp
leg :g !2\:;;%'- Anniston | Jacksonville Weaver Oxford Sgg::;:::? Seé:g c;'ufz;l 1
October 903 222 59 160 82 226
November 848 172 44 153 101 178
December 784 186 44 139 99 198
January 831 198 66 192 167 223
February 819 150 78 149 148 214
March 846 150 71 150 121 177
April 771 104 57 161 64 60
May 715 127 85 148 100 79
June 764 127 79 180 149 129
July 777 136 71 163 92 132
August
September
2020 Avg./Mo. 806 157 65 160 112 162

ADA Paratransit Ridership




Fixed-Route Ridership

FY 13-14 | FY 14-15 [ FY 15-16 | FY 16-17 {FY 17-18|FY 18-19|FY 19-20
Oct 10,266 11,357 9,851 9,011 9,560 9,993 8,871
Nov 9,690 9,644 9,077 9,481 9,225 8,504 7,665
Dec 9,610 10,621 9,749 9,459 8,205 8,082 7,596
Jan 9,240 10,446 8,957 8,019 7,510 8,239 7,614
Feb 10,393 8,826 9,573 8,462 8,960 7,800 7,262
Mar 11,245 9,467 9,965 9,707 9,493 8,979 7,185
Apr 11,463 9,872 9,338 8,240 8,942 9,045 4,285
May 11,512 9,548 8,838 9,900 9,502 8,774 5,141
Jun 10,747 10,449 9,745 9,977 0,905 7,993 5,852
Jul 11,707 10,535 9,164 8,971 8,820 8,626 6,160
Aug 12,075 10,275 10,241 10,511 10,617 9,314
Sep 11,370 9,688 9,543 9,280 8,607 7,868

Fixed Route Ridership



Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Dates

(f e

95

eptember

17 September




SIGN-IN SHEET

Technical Advisory Committee

of the

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

July 8, 2020 — 10:00 a.m. Teleconference

ORGANIZATION

EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO.

Email
Notices?

e - mxo

AoVt

Annseton

Oyt

CW_\/\-QMCG\JMU(

Cxcy”

Aot




